IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

FILED

MAY 28 2014

COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION III STATE OF WASHINGTON By.....

COURT OF APPEALS III 299279 Chief Judge Laurel H. Siddoway

SPOKANE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 102014173 Honorable Allen C. Nielson

SMALL CLAIMS COURT 2929856 Honorable Pro Tem Douglas B. Robinson

JANE M. HESSION, Respondent

v.

TARI JANE ANDERSON, Petitioner

PETITION FOR REVIEW

TARI JANE ANDERSON
Pro Se Litigant
504 West Cleveland Avenue
Spokane, Washington 99205-3211
(509) 328-2402

ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

- A. Should a call to action to preserve our inalienable rights when violating the Constitution and as such corroding our state's commitment to the rule of law, which our founders have fought to protect, would hinder our most important traditions and values of a nation that affects the public interest on the very foundation of freedom upon which our First Amendment was founded; and the Washington State Constitution and Statutes has enacted?
- B. Does the existing laws of the Revised Code of Washington, be wholly misinterpreted in the language of whether a lawyer is permitted in Small Claims Court to defend his spouse and without a 'Notice of Appearance'; that the question of law is unable to be settled by the Court of Appeals III?
- C. Whether evidences presented at the trial based on the transcript and supplemented on record be excluded on some medical evidences disappeared through the chain of custody, Patsy Dunn's DVD (2007) ignored, impeachment on Henry Valder's affidavit by 'Hearsay' with the Court of Appeals III unpublished opinion dictates as an act of prejudicial discrimination, omission of Claudia

Johnson's testimony violates the Ninth Amendment on prejudicial effects and "extreme record abuse" by attorney be excused?

INTRODUCTION: BRIEF STATEMENT OF CRITERIA FOR REVIEW

The reasons the Supreme Court should grant review are: The importance of these issues described above present novel questions of constitutional law that the Washington Appellate Courts have not previously considered, particular the Court of Appeals III with unanswered results. That, resolutions of these issues by the Supreme Court is necessary to provide guidance to the lower courts on the grounds that neither of these occurrences will ever happen again and if they were to exist over time; the legal answers will be adhered to the correct applications of the law without a stalemate regarding misinterpretation in the language of the law; enlightening public knowledge and reassuring public awareness that the protection of our United States Constitution and Washington State Constitution and Statutes will be intact for all citizens in our country.

STATEMENT OF CASE AND FACTS

This is a claim on a personal injury sustained from the defendant, Jane M. Hession on an alleged assault and battery occurred on October 15, 2007; either as an Intentional Tort of Simple Battery, which the Plaintiff claims (WPIC 35.50) or deem necessary as a Negligence Act in accordance of the Court's determination on discretionary review. (CP 404)

¹ The questions presented to the appellant, Tari Jane Anderson on February 13, 2014 (Unpublished Opinion) for any facts or law that were misapprehended or overlooked should be presented and with these concerns answered: the decisions in the Court of Appeals III subjected not to resolve, but denied the 'Motion for Reconsideration' and the reason for the Supreme Court to intervene on the Constitutionality of State Law and the U.S. Constitution.

1. Description Of Case and Facts

The pro tem judge from Small Claims Court, the Honorable Douglas B. Robinson from Whitman County, Washington presided in Spokane County due to a conflict of interest in the case, because the former Appointed Mayor, Dennis P. Hession was indirectly involved and his wife, Jane M. Hession was accused of pushing a senior citizen (63 years old)² holding a sign in protest at the corner of Lincoln Street and Sprague Avenue with five³ other supporters in protest. *CP 405*

2. Direct Testimony of Tari Jane Anderson (In Part)

On March 12, 2010, in Small Claims Court just before I (*Tari*) addresses the court with her testimony: "In addition to this request the defendant's husband, Dennis Hession is a lawyer and in fairness to me, he should be excused until his turn is up". (CP 21)⁴

The Court responded: "Well an attorney may represent himself in court and in this case you have cited Jane Hession as the defendant but in proper pleading it would be Jane Hession or and naming the husband or the marital community because the marital community is subject to any claim which might be found against Jane Hession so I am going to find that he is a party in interest and may be present so he is essentially representing the marital community". (CP 21)⁵

² CP 214 "Simple Battery is usually a misdemeanor but may rise to a felony if the victim is for instance, a child or a <u>senior citizen</u>"... Wayne R. La Fave & Austin W. Scott Jr. 'Criminal Law' Section 7.15 at 68 (2d ed.1986).

³ At that the time, there were five supporters, not counting plaintiff, Tari Jane Anderson before the alleged scene.

⁴ There was no "Notice of Appearance" that was filed in court violating WAC 10.08.083 and the plaintiff, Tari Jane Anderson was <u>not informed</u> as to be prepared against an attorney, who had an advantage over a layperson.

⁵ Brief of Appellant @ page 8 to page 10: <u>RCW 26.16.190</u>: The lawsuit was solely against Jane Hession, regardless if it was a spouse. It was about a tortfeasor, Jane M. Hession who committed the allege atrocity (assault and battery) in a <u>public environment</u> on October 15, 2007 and <u>not</u> on any community held or in any ownership of personal and business properties. Ex D

Ms. Anderson complained: "I still think that is very unfair". (CP 21)

The Court replied: "Okay, well that will be noted". (CP 21)⁶

3. Description of Facts (In Part)

This all started when our trash in 2007 was moved from the alley to the curbside at Corbin Park. The change of alley service disrupted our quality of life. It presented an unsafe environment between recycling and garbage pickup. It was a potential hazard waiting to happen. The mishap was not only to our automobiles but for the protection of our loved ones, our children. (CP 22) The situation made our community unhappy because this was done without public input. We had no vote on our trash issue. The change of alley service caused an inconvenience for everyone residing at Corbin Park. On July 9, 2007, we petitioned our grievances and pleaded our case to the City Council. There was an overwhelming vote of 6-0 in our favor. (CP 22) Then on July 24, 2007, Breakfast with the Mayor, at Corbin Park, our request to have the trash restored to the alley was ignored. The appointed mayor, Dennis Hession, reversed the City Council's decision. It was the morning I met Jane Hession and her daughter, Sarah (CP 177) to (CP 178). We were also notified that our historical trees were in jeopardy. The limbs were going to be pruned to accommodate the new trucks up to 14 feet. As a result of this decision, the residents of our community met downtown in front of the Bing Crosby Theater on October 15, 2007 to peacefully express our disappointment, by holding signs. (CP 22) to (CP 23)

⁶ This is the beginning of the injustice that befell the plaintiff, Tari Jane Anderson: the attorney, Dennis P. Hession violating *RCW 12.40.080(1) Ex D*

⁷ The residents were still going to be responsible and liable for any injuries on their premises even the <u>disabled</u>, <u>regardless of the MED PAC from the city</u>.

The sign I (Tari) was holding represented an adaptation from the studies of "Current World Affairs" 2001; practiced in Shadle Park High School for 12th graders to be prepared to meet the "The Three Evils In The World"... "Ignorance, Arrogance and Obstinacy" (CP 122). My daughter shared those thoughts with me and those words are really true, because some people do possess these negative attributes. However, I did not design the sign. I just mentioned to the artist the three words of human frailties. The title of the sign that was given to me to protest depicted "Evils of Hession" which was incorporated by the artist who made the sign for me to hold. The artist had the "Untruthfulness" added on as to the effects of the dramatic affairs that were taken place in the city which affected its citizens. It was never intended to provoke the Hessions, but to see the errors of his ways. The signs were protested signs of our disappointments regarding his actions and his decisions of the trash issues and cutting our historical trees at Corbin Park within its neighborhood. The denials of our Constitutional Rights to protest were infringed on, because of no public input on the changes of alley service and other democratic values we treasure... Response to Police Report (April 24, 2009) at p8. Ex E: who believed in a cause, exercising the First Amendment of the United States, Article 1 Section 3, to restore Corbin Park residents with the right to their quality of life, relocating the trash back in the alley rather that in front of the street... Brief of Appellant at p6.

4. Alleged Scene of a Crime (In Part)

We were standing on the Northwest corner of Lincoln Street and Sprague Avenue. Other demonstrators against the appointed mayor were on the Southeast corner and Hession supporters were on the Northeast and Southeast corners. (CP 22) The Hessions chose to walk in our direction when they could have easily taken the path on the Southeast section where their family was. (CP 24)

When the alleged assault and battery occurred on October 15, 2007, Jane Hession and her husband, Dennis Hession approached from the North apparently coming from City Hall to attend the Mayoral Debate, but when they got within 10 feet of the supporters of 'Trash In Spokane Coalition', Jane Hession quickly speeded up and crossed in front of her husband and came at the plaintiff glaring as Tari Jane Anderson stood next to Patsy Dunn on her left side, watching Jane Hession with apprehension on the encroaching fear of imminent danger. Then within seconds, Jane Hession intentionally pushed Tari Jane Anderson between the sign and above the blue sling that Tari Jane Anderson was wearing and the contact was made unto her person, as though Jane Hession's aggressiveness could erase the sign to oblivion by an abusive encounter, engaging as one would consider a bully... *Brief of Appellant at p6 and p7*.

5. Injuries from Battery

The actually battery on my person was unexpected even though the fear ran through my mind I (Tari) never thought I would be struck (CP 24) which caught me off balance. (CP 23) After all, I was wearing a blue sling on my right arm due to bursitis and was recovering nicely until the push and shove occurred; which my right arm was re-injured and the force of being struck caused new injuries to my body...Brief of Appellant at page 7. Luckily, someone (Henry Valder) was behind me or I would have fallen to the cement pavement and suffered severe injuries. At that moment, I could feel the pain surging from my lower back and shooting upwards towards my upper shoulders, my neck and my head. Other ailments were diagnosed in direct relationship with her (Jane's) action, as stated in the medical records and doctor's report. Terrible

⁸ Some of the medical records were lost or misplaced in the chain of custody at the trial on March 12, 2010 but was unnoticed until the Reply brief of the Appellant was drafted. Doctor's report was re-entered at the time of the Objections to the Proposed Findings of Facts and Conclusions of Law, RULE ER 103(a)(2) 'Offer of Proof' Ex D

headaches, whiplash and torn ligament to my right foot next to the bottom edge of my heel. (CP 23)

The right foot was injured on the bottom right edge as I braced myself from falling backwards when Henry Valder who saw the intentional attack helped to hold me up when Jane M. Hession pushed me because of the sign I was holding that motivated her anger directly at me. The injury to my right foot was diagnosed as a torn ligament by Doctor Paul Skrei from Group Health (Exhibit L p 375) Ex E. The swelling appeared shortly after the alleged incident and made walking painful which caused excessive swelling for months off and on, therefore I wore a foot brace that Doctor Craig R. Barrow (Exhibit L p 377) Ex E; from Orthopaedic Specialty Clinic of Spokane, PLLC diagnosed as a healing device for improved treatment (CP 405) to (CP 406)

I had to wear an ankle brace for nearly 9 months. (CP 24) The pain to the edge of my right foot still bothers me today, because of the over-stretched ligament that was torn.

The result of this simple battery caused me to suffer multiple injuries of muscle spasms through various parts of my body that were very painful and in the course of treatment had to receive 'target shots'. (*CP 24*) They were cortisone injections administered to the back of my ears, my neck, the scapula on both sides of my back, with 6-inch needles. (*CP 24*) I (Tari) received a total of six injections in one visit by Doctor Hansen from Group Health (*Exhibit L p376*) *Ex E*. They were done to alleviate the pain from the whiplash and to continue on with the healing process for soft tissue damages with physical massages, hot packs and ultrasound to the affected areas.

(CP 24) Further treatments were necessary, therefore I was sent to Acceleration Physical Therapy from Summit Rehab where they specialize in whiplash injury.

6. Violation of the 14th. Amendment (Due Process)

These Doctors' Letters were inadmissible as evidences by both judges, the Honorable Douglas Robinson of Small Claims Court and Honorable Allen C. Nielson from Superior Court but the Doctors' Letters were re-entered as relevant evidences due to *RULE ER 103(a)(2) "Offer of Proof"* along with the Objections to the Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as exhibits, that were excluded from the original trial on March 12, 2010 and ignored by the Honorable Allen C. Nielson in the Appeal for a Presentment Hearing at the Superior Court for a Trial de Novo, on December 6, 2010⁹. The complete medical bill and doctors' bills amounted to \$10,034.43¹⁰ for the total medical treatment which my health care provider paid and in which there is a *RCW 43.20.B.060 Ex D; "Recovery of Assignment for Reimbursement"*. (CP 406)

7. Filing a Lawsuit

The pain and suffering I endured led me to seek a lawsuit. This is where injustice began when I became a victim not only of the injuries sustained by Jane M. Hession's intentional tort but a victim of judicial injustice and the miscarriage of justice from two presiding judges from different parts of Washington State. (CP 407)

ARGUMENT

A. Should a call to action to preserve our inalienable rights when violating the

Constitution and as such corroding our state's commitment to the rule of law, which

our founders have fought to protect, would hinder our most important traditions and

values of a nation that affects the public interest on the very foundation of freedom

⁹ Brief of Appellant at p1: The 'Footnotes' regarding Trial de Novo on December 6, 2010.

¹⁰ CP 26 The miscellaneous expenses were round-off with deductions to \$9,834 from the total amount.

upon which our First Amendment was founded; and the Washington State Constitution and Statutes has enacted?

1. Constitutional Grounds

This lawsuit is about a disabled senior citizen, Tari Jane Anderson wearing a sling on her right arm and the other holding a sign in protest, (whereas, Jane M. Hession breached that duty and carelessly pushed Tari Jane Anderson, because the sign appeared offensive and upset her to the point of anger) while the victim was exercising the *United State First Amendment, Article 1*Section 3 'Speech and Print' and the Washington State Constitution, Article 1 Section 4 'The Right of Petition and Assemblage'. Instead of abiding to our Constitutional rights to redress our grievances in support of our belief, Jane M. Hession lost control of her emotions and resorted to physical violence (due to the sign I was holding) and then in her defense fostered shroud of lies and deceits to avoid prosecution of 3rd. Degree Assault...Brief of Appellant at p28.

2. Fundamental and Substantive Rights

The suppression of free speech rights, petition to redress our grievance within the assemblage of 200 sq. foot area of sidewalks on the northwest corner of Lincoln Street and Sprague Avenue with the right to privacy (Fourth Amendment) to hold signs to exercise these constitutional amendments, but was met with Jane's intrusiveness (CP 38), into the protestor's space with a kind of aggressive demeanor that put the appellant in fear of such assault and battery (CP 137); as Jane Hession's outstretched arm inflicted...Reply Brief of Appellant at p26 and p27 and strike at Tari with fingers and part of Jane's palm on sign (CP 80) and (CP 215): "Every person has a right to complete and perfect immunity from hostile assaults that threaten danger to his person and given right to live in society without being put in fear of personal harm" Brower v

Ackerly, 88 Wash. App. 87, 943 P. 2d 1141 (1997) knowing full well of her actions 1Restatement Torts, 29 Section 11... Motion for Reconsideration at p6.

3. Scenario of Pictures

There were ample room for the Hessions to traverse before entering the crosswalk and the picture (CP 371 on Exhibit L) display a front view of northwest Lincoln Street and Sprague Avenue intersection which shows the pathway, a crosswalk and where the light post was adjacent to from the protestors, and in particularly where Tari Jane Anderson stood within the 200 sq. ft. of cemented sidewalk. The other picture (CP 379 on Exhibit L) shows all the protestors that were standing in line along the pathway, allowing ample room to the crosswalk, facing north with their signs peacefully assembled as Claudia (Johnson), Patsy (Dunn) and Henry (Valder) watched Jane Hession break away from Dennis Hession to push Tari Jane Anderson who was wearing a sling, because of the contents on her sign that angered Jane Hession. Then there are other pictures (CP 380) and (CP 386 on Exhibit L), displayed the northwest curb of Lincoln Street that shows the tree, cemented trash receptacle, and the light post (CP 96) that the appellate review has misapprehended all of these evidences but only relied on Dennis Hession's written (Respondent's Brief p15) that prejudices this case: CR 59(a)(9); Motion for Reconsideration at p5 and p6.

B. Does the existing laws of the Revised Code of Washington, be wholly misconstrued in the language of whether a lawyer is permitted in Small Claims Court to defend his spouse and without a 'Notice of Appearance'; that the question of law is unable to be settled by the Court of Appeals III?

[&]quot;An act which directly or indirectly is the legal cause of a harmful contact with another person makes the actor liable to the other..."

1. UNSETTLED QUESTION OF LAW

Throughout the course of history with its frailties and finality, the laws in the state of Washington and in our Constitution of the United States are govern to protect every citizen in America to have a just and fair trial with equal justice under the law: An attorney in Small Claims Court is forbidden under our state's constitution based on *RCW 12.40.080(1)* with its correlating rules, *CR 4.2(a)(b)* and *CR 70.1(b)* in *(CP 174)* and *Brief of Appellant at p13 to p14*; there should not be an exception for counsel, Dennis P. Hession, the former Appointed Mayor of Spokane, Washington to deter from the existing laws. *(CP 412) to (CP 413)*.

2. <u>LANGUAGE OF THE LAW</u>

In light of this argument, the statement on p8 on "Opinions": 1st. paragraph fifth sentence reads in part: "the statute (RCW 12.40.080(1) gives no guidance to the court when determining whether to allow the attorney to appear"...the answer to that statement is found in the Small Claims Information (CP 7) 3rd. paragraph 3rd. sentence reads: "You CAN obtain legal advice from an attorney, but they cannot represent you in Small Claims Court", ¹² noted in the Motion for Reconsideration at p11. The premise mirrors to hold "small claims court proceedings substantively unconscionable because plaintiff cannot be represented by attorneys"...Scott v Angular Wireless 161 Wash-Supreme Court (2007)

3. <u>CONFLICT OF INTEREST</u>

Consequently, the circumstances described above: the Court of Appeals III 'Denied' the corrections on their misapprehended material of April 29, 2014 from the 'Unpublished Opinion' on February 13, 2014. The Chief Judge, Laurel Siddoway that signed the Order should have recused herself from this case since the then appointed Mayor Dennis Hession know each other

¹² This premise is found in Small Claims Information... Ex E

when she was a special attorney for the project and worked together on the River Park Square fiasco; a 'conflict of interest' ... in part, "apparent conflict with a recent Court of Appeals decision"... Gould v Mutual Life Ins. Co., 37 Wn. App. 756, 683 P. 2d 207 (1984); Tank v State Farm Fire and Casualty Co., 715 P. 2d 1133, 105 Wash...-Wash: Supreme..., (1986); which mirrors "equal consideration in all matters to the insured's interest" and its own... Mutual Service Cas. Ins. Co., v Luetmer (1995). The Seventh Amendment states "the courts of justice will not be influence by political, local principles and prejudice. (CP 413)

4. SUPREME COURT TO INTERVENE

Therefore, the decisions to a higher appellant court (Court Appeals III) and from the lower courts, (Small Claims and Superior) "a trial court abuses its discretion when its order is manifestly unreasonable or based on untenable grounds"... Physicians Ins. Exch. v Fisons Corp., 858 P. 2d 1054, 122 Wash. 2d 299-Wash: Supreme Court (1993); cannot settled this inexplicitly ruling RCW 12.40.080(1), then it would be imperative for the Supreme Court to intervene; because "when a court does not apply the correct law or if it rests its decision on a clearly erroneous finding of a material fact"... US v Rahm 993 F. 2d 1405, 1410 (9th Cir '93), it destroys the integrity of the judicial system and harms the petitioner on her substantive rights... Reply Brief of Appellant p5.

5. CAUSE OF LEGAL ACTION

This cause of legal action violates Washington State Constitution, Article 1, Sections 3, 7, & 9

plus the 14th. Amendment on this fact: when the constitutionality of an existing law

RCW 12.40.080(1) is questioned, it will be presumed constitutional. If it is reasonably capable

¹³ Based on an article "The Sleeping Dogs of River Park Square" by Larry Shook (July 12, 2007).

of a constitutional construction, it must be given that construction...Martin v Aleinikoff, 63 Wn. 2d 842, 389 P. 2d 422 (1964); Lenci v Seattle, 63 Wn. 2d 664, 388 P. 2d 926 (1964).

6. JUDICIAL INJUSTICE

When the appellate review adverted the rules of Small Claims in favor of allowing Dennis

Hession to participate and defend his wife, Jane Hession in dual roles, pursuant to *RPC Rule 3.7*"Advocate-Witness Rule", as an attorney for one and marital community defender on the other hand; *RCW 12.40.080(1)* "No Attorney-at-law, in part: "without the consent of the judicial officer hearing the case"...the appellate review should not have overlooked an important rule when approving the assessment of this ruling; no legal document in the "NOTICE OF APPEARANCE"...WAC 10.08.083 that should have been filed in the lower court, therefore the abuse of discretion by the lower court pro tem judge and the rules of professional misconduct 8.4(c)(d) of an attorney were violated, including this ruling that mirrors FRCP Rule 26(a)(20)(B) Detective Ricketts as an expert witness should have been informed to the plaintiff/appellant by Dennis Hession prior to the first trial: CR 59(a)(9); Motion for Reconsideration at p8 and p9.

C. Whether evidences presented at the trial based on the transcript and supplemented on record be excluded on some medical evidences disappeared through the chain of custody, Patsy Dunn's DVD (2007) ignored, impeachment on Henry Valder's affidavit by 'Hearsay' on the Court of Appeals III unpublished opinion dictates as an act of prejudicial discrimination, omission of Claudia Johnson's testimony violates the Ninth Amendment on prejudicial effects and the "extreme record abuse" by attorney be excused?

1. Disappearance of Medical Records

The medical records from Summit Rehab and Group Health submitted as evidences were strangely missing through the 'chain of custody' during the trial on March 12, 2010 that affected the merits of this case which harmed the appellant to have a fair trial in both lower courts with unexplained reasons for their disappearance unbeknownst to the appellant until the drafting of the final 'Reply Brief of the Appellant' were missing from the clerk's papers "substitution of copy for lost information is not institution of new actions"...State v McFadden, 42 Wash.1, 84 P.401 (1906); the language in the following caselaw which mirrors the situation regarding Chapter 5:48 'Replacement of Lost Records'...State v Schuman, 87 Wash. 590, 152 P. 3 (1915); with additional caselaws to exemplify the language further mirrors its intentions: Margett v Wilson 85 Wash. 98, 147 P. 628 Wash. (1915); and Nash v Nash 23 Wash. 2d 448, 161 P. 2d 326 (1945) concurs by Justice Blake, J at 459 and continues "It is apparent from the various entries made and referred to in the majority opinion that when it was discovered that the original statement was lost appellant hand another one prepared and sought to have lost record restored" pursuant to P.P.C. 44-19, Rem. Rev. Sta. Section 1270 at 332.

In an effort to have these missing documents *RCW 5.48.010* for appellate review, the documents were supplemented: (a) Summit Rehab documents were granted but were overlooked by appellate review; and in turn, (b) the Group Health document regarding December 20, 2007 medical record from Dr. Roger Hanson was denied to supplement as moot; when the language on the document is relevant evidence. Both medical records should be reconsidered as a measure of fairness and in good faith without the miscarriage of justice that affects the substantive rights of Tari Jane Anderson, because these records are relevant evidences pursuant to *RULE ER 402* which the appellant should not be penalized for the disappearance when the transcript shows they were being introduced as prima facie evidences at the lower court and stands as res ipsa loquitor ("the thing speaks for itself") that reasonable minds could relate to the evidences *CR 59(a)(9)* and 'Motion For Reconsideration' p15 and p16. During the trial in small claims court medical records were missing in the final stages for the appellate review that the lower courts did not have adequate information to base their decisions on the relevant damages which were brought to the attention of this court, filed May 30, 2013, July 8, 2013 and granted on July 17, 2013 by commissioner Joyce J. McCown: *CR 59(a)(7)*; Motion For Reconsideration at p15.

2. Patsy Dunn

The DVD of Patsy Dunn was viewed in Small Claims Court on March 12, 2010 which the Court said "I don't want to put it in the file but I would ask that you retain it for at least 30 days because if you do appeal, the next judge is going to want to see it too." (CP 127) The difficulty thereafter was the hardship that the appellant had undergone to submit the DVD into record for review by 'Motions' (CP 407 to CP 408) with the 'Hearing' on November 18, 2011.

The highly controversial DVD of Patsy Dunn's interview (2007) fresh in her memory was accepted in the Court of Appeals III, filed on December 21, 2011 has been overlooked by the appellate review on 'Opinions' p9, on the record of proof; purported as a 'push' instead of a 'brushed' (CP 240) offense on battery and negligence. These reports are noted in detective Ricketts' investigation and are filed in this court as evidences misapprehended by appellate review: Motion for Reconsideration at p16..."this court must defer to the trier of fact on issues of conflicting testimony, credibility witness and the persuasive of the evidence"...State v O'Neill, 62 P. 3d 970, 150 Wash. 2d 821 150 Wash-Wash: Supreme (2004)

Two years later, Patsy Dunn's testimony (CP 72 and CP73) changed immensely in detective Ricketts' report in (2009) but was not signed by Patsy Dunn..." the unsigned written statement taken by Mr. Anderson, the deputy Sheriff was identified and admitted in evidence 96 over the single objection of appellant's counsel that he thought the officer's testimony as to what was said woud be the best evidence"...State v Booth, 44 P. 2d 107, 75 Wash.2d 92-Wash: Supreme Court 1st. Dept., (1968) and Dennis Hession knew about this disclosure before the trial and did not give Tari Jane Anderson a chance to dispute the after-the-fact scenario which is now misconstrued by the appellate review on their 'Opinions' p17; that has been entertained as

material facts on 'adverse defense' which the lack of rectitude on this discovery were 'status' coercion' by Det. Ricketts (Brief of Appellant p24 to p25) and (Reply Brief of Appellant p8) adapted in small claims court that the appellant could not object due to the constrained by procedural rules and Tari Jane Anderson just sat there in silence with emotional distress; filed on record that the appellate judges assumes these testimonies were current information (2009 from 2007) and the assessments in the appellate review were misapprehended that did not allow for the administration of justice to reflect on these records: CR 59(a)(1); Motion for Reconsideration at p7 including p17 and p18.

3. Henry Valder

The 'Opinions' at p11, the exclusion of Henry Valder's affidavit (CP 278) to (CP 279) on Exhibit A); Ex E for impeachment purpose without cross-examination in small claims court elicits prejudicial injustice and constitutes a violation not only on RULE ER 602 but infringes on the 14th Amendment, due process law of 'equal protection of the law' and a violation on the 5th. Amendment, that protects against abuse of government authority and in which Dennis Hession violates RCW 49.60.010 based on discrimination. Henry's affidavit was entered into evidence by the lower court (CP 106) and comes under RULE ER 402 in part "Relevant Evidence Generally Admissible", RULE ER 803(a)(1)(2) "Present Sense Impression" and "Excited Utterance" (Reply Brief of Appellant p 11) and even then; Henry Valder's statements under RULE ER 901(b)(1) "Testimony of Witness with Knowledge" states "Testimony that a

¹⁴ CP 175 and CP 176 Procedural Rules <u>RCW 12.36</u> and <u>RCW 12.40 IV. Hearing (Procedures)</u> in Small Claims Court which entails "NO OBJECTIONS ALLOWED": (a) "that parties are not allowed to cross-examine witnesses"; (b) "A party's question must first be communicated to the court and the court will ask the witness the question"; (c) "that parties will not interrupt each other even to make objections".

matter is what is it is claimed to be" and was notarized. It is illogical to say Henry's Valder's affidavit would be impeached due to the statements (Hearsay)..."that deprivation which demands a remedy and warrants reversal on grounds of "hearsay"...Patterson v Illinois, 487 U.S. L. Ed. 2d 261 (1988) by Dennis Hession but was accepted in superior court by the honorable Judge Allen C. Nielson on December 6, 2010 (Verbatim Report of Proceedings p 44) (CP 413).

When Mary Verner was elected Mayor in 2007, at the Cavanaugh's on Division Street, her first primary premise was the care of the homeless veterans; consequently, Henry Valder had a place to call home" (CP 231). The reason why Henry Valder could not attend the trial due to the injuries sustained from a broken back in three places but was at superior court to testify (Sup Ct. Transcript p 6). There were conversations at the trial that talks about Henry Valder (CP 76) about Detective Ricketts failed attempts to reach Henry at his apartment and (CP 77) to (CP 78) about Lt. Barbieri from the Sheriff Department, who turned Henry Valder away because of being too busy to hear Henry Valder's testimony but the office accepted his affidavit that the appellate review has overlooked on this key witness and misapprehended by Dennis Hession's statements. CR 59(a)(9); Motion for Reconsideration at p14 and Henry Valder's Profile Ex E.

4. Claudia Johnson

In light of these concerns, one of the witnesses of Tari Jane Anderson who appeared and testified in small claims court was Claudia Johnson, a key witness, who saw (*CP 47*) and witnessed the event on October 15, 2007 but was not mentioned in the 'Opinions' of appellate review.

Nevertheless, Claudia's statements were recorded in the police investigation and filed in this court; but were overlooked in the appellate review which has severely affected the fundamental elements of fairness according to the *ninth amendment* and projects other constitutional values

on due process of the fifth and fourteenth amendment that describes the scene that Claudia saw Jane "breaking away" from Dennis Hession to "walk towards Tari" (Clerk's Papers p 302

Exhibit E) in an aggressive kind of demeanor because of the sign Tari was holding and in a forceful movement in the contact when Jane leaned into Tari and she stumbled backwards

(Sup Transcript p. 25)... "the credibility of the witnesses and the force of their testimony, and the weight that should be...was present during Belknap's interrogation but was not put on the stand as a witness"... State v Davis, 438 P. 2d 185, 73 Wash. 2d 271, 73 Wash-Wash: Supreme Court (1968); "the act was not consented, the contact is not privileged... Garrett v Dailey, 279

P. 2d 1091-Wash: Supreme Court 2nd Dept (1955); "an act which a reasonable person knew or should have known would led to an injury to a person or property"... Spivey v Battaglia, 258

So. 2d 815-Fla: Supreme Court (1972) but was overlooked by appellate review; as an importance assessments of the event: CR 59(a)(1)(7)(9); Motion for Reconsideration at p19

5. Extreme Record Abuse (By Attorney)

There were mistakes made which several critical key points that were not addressed, evidences overlooked on many pleadings and noted in appellant's briefs, in which some of these motions were sounding torts of 'extreme record abuse' by Dennis Hession throughout this case..."filed a motion to strike because the brief did not conform to the requirements of the court rules and the brief violated MCR 7.212(C)(6) and (7) since it had no page references to the record whatsoever"...Coburn v Coburn, 583 NW 2d 490-Mich: Court of Appeals (1998); "granting motions to strike portions of amicus brief as noncompliant"...Woodall v Avalon Care Center, Wash; Court of Appeals, 1st. Div., (2010) brought to the attention of the supreme court on a Motion for Discretionary Review p3 to p5 filed on November 15, 2012; that the en banc denied but to accept the commissioner McCown's ruling to request the appellant to enter all atrocities in

the "Reply Brief of the Appellant", which was complied but were overlooked by appellate

review, as well as the fabricated story (CP 282) Exhibit B; Motion for Reconsideration at p5.

CONCLUSION

Review should be granted because the Court of Appeals III decision provides no meaningful

protection of the law on the merits of this case which my substantive rights has been violated

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