RECEIVED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
Jul 01, 2014, 8:11 am
BY RONALD R. CARPENTER
CLERK

No. 90341-7

RECEIVED BY E-MAIL

SUPREME COURT
OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

Tari Jane Anderson, Petitioner

v.

Jane M. Hession, Respondent

Jane M. Hession's Answer to Tari Jane
Anderson's Petition for Review

Dennis P. Hession Attorney for Respondent Jane M. Hession

1402 W. Broadway Spokane, WA 99201 (509)323-9595 WSBA No. 9655



Jane M. Hession, through counsel, respectfully submits the following in answer to the Petition of Tari Jane Anderson for discretionary review to this Court.

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

ARGUMENT

A party seeking discretionary review to the Washington State Supreme Court is

required to satisfy the dictates of RAP 13.4 (b) which states at follows:

JANE M. HESSION'S ANSWER TO TARI JANE ANDERSON'S PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW Page 3 of 6

- "(b) Considerations Governing Acceptance of Review. A petition for review will be accepted by the Supreme Court only:
 - (1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with the decision of the Supreme Court; or
 - (2) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with another decision of the Court of Appeals; or
 - (3) If a significant question of law under the Constitution of the State Washington or the United States is involved; or
 - (4) If the Petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court."

The Court of Appeals, in its decision affirming the Superior Court and Trial Court, very respectfully and systematically disposed of each of Petitioner's asserted Assignments of Error. The Court also provided this Court with such fundamentally sound reasons for each of its dispositions that it provides a foundation for this Court to deny review under the criteria set forth in RAP 13.4(b).

Neither has the Petitioner made the case under any of the criteria of RAP 13.4(b) for this Court to grant review. She attempts to blend RAP 13.4(b)(3) with 13.4(b)(4) by asserting a claim rooted in the Constitution of the State of Washington and the United States Constitution with the assertion that the so called Constitutional issue is of substantial public interest. In fact she has established neither.

At not one of these multi-levels of appeal has she presented a credible legal basis for an invasion of her Constitutional

JANE M. HESSION'S ANSWER TO TARI JANE ANDERSON'S PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW
Page 4 of 6

freedom by the individual, Jane Hession. She speaks loudly and often about being denied the opportunity to express her opposition to the change in residential City garbage collection. Even if she was able to prove her claim for assault or negligence, she still has not made the legal connection to the invasion by Jane Hession of her First Amendment Rights.

Concomitantly her statements that this Court should grant review because to do so would be "enlightening public knowledge and reassuring public awareness" (Page 3 - Petition for Review), are not connected to the issue or the identified public interest.

Conclusion

The Petitioner having not satisfied the criteria of RAP 13.4(b) upon which this Court could establish a basis for granting review, the Respondent, Jane M. Hession, respectfully requests this Court deny the Petitioner's Petition for Review.